

Curtis Wolfenberger

I'm a Full-Stack Web Developer. That means front-end, back-end, server, and ui/ux design.

My persistent goal is to have the capacity to fulfill multiple digital/web roles in a company if necessary. I have experience with many front-end and back-end frameworks.

curtis.wolfenberger@gmail.com

(574)453-8457

<http://curtiswolfenberger.com>

<http://sidebardev.com>

WEB DEVELOPMENT EXPERIENCE – 8+ YEARS

Environments: LAMP, LEMP, WAMP

Local Dev Environments: OS X, Windows 10, Ubuntu Desktop

Server OS: Ubuntu Server 14-16 (preferred), CentOS, Microsoft 2008+

Web/File Servers: Apache, Nginx, IIS

Back-end: PHP, .NET, Laravel, MySQL, T-SQL (Microsoft SQL)

Front-end: HTML5, CSS3, Sass(scss), JavaScript, jQuery

Front-end JS Frameworks: Vue.js, Angular.js, Ember.js, React.js, Backbone.js

Front-end CSS Frameworks: Foundation, Bootstrap, MaterializeCSS, Cardinal, Skeleton, Pure

Front-end compilers: Webpack, Gulp, Grunt, npm scripts

Template Engines: Blade, Handlebars

CMS: Wordpress, OctoberCMS (as well as a basic understanding of Sitecore and Sitefinity)

Git: GitHub, BitBucket, GitKraken

Code Editors/IDEs: Atom, Brackets, SublimeText 2 & 3, PhpStorm, Coda 2, Dreamweaver(yuck)

Design: Photoshop, Illustrator, Sketch

Team Tools: Teamwork, Trello, ScrumDo, Jira, Basecamp (ew), Invision

WORK HISTORY

LANETERRALEVER, *Lead Web Developer*

09 / 2016 – PRESENT

I build web products for one of the largest marketing agencies in Arizona. We build many varying web solutions such as Wordpress sites/plugins, Sitefinity sites, Elasticsearch integrations, Sitecore sites/modules, Vue.js framework applications, responsive emails using Foundation for Emails 2, and much more.

UNKEFER & ASSOCIATES, *Full-stack Web Developer*

07 / 2015 – 09/2016

I built a REST API using Laravel (a PHP MVC framework) and T-SQL. I also built a front-end for the REST API that incorporates Vue.js (using vue-router/backbone.js) and Sass. All of this while maintaining an older site in Codeigniter.

SIDEBAR DEVELOPMENT, *Co-Founder*

06 / 2017 – PRESENT

We build websites and web applications with a focus on ADA and HIPAA compliance. We're a full-service web development agency - taking ideas from concept to solution for our clients and partners.

LUCIDITY DIGITAL, *Co-Founder*

06 / 2010 – PRESENT

Alongside being the sole developer, I am also heavily involved in the planning of our web applications. In development, I utilize HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript(jQuery & AJAX), Vue.js, Laravel (a PHP MVC framework), and MySQL.

PAYPROTEC, *Full-Stack Web Developer*

05 / 2014 – 07 / 2015

I built websites and web applications using a variety of web, database, and server languages including HTML5, CSS3, PHP, JavaScript, jQuery, AJAX, and MySQL.

CATALYST MARKETING DESIGN, *Full-Stack Web Developer*

01 / 2014 – 05 / 2014

I managed the overall design, development, and management of all interactive/web projects for the agency and its clients.

MERCURY WIRELESS, *Full-Stack Web Developer*

09 / 2013 – 01 / 2014

I developed web based applications, forms, and sites as well as planned, designed, and started development on a CRM Solution based on MySQL, PHP, HTML5, CSS3, and Javascript(AJAX & JQuery).

THE HF GROUP, LLC, *IT Technician + scripting/web services*

04 / 2013 – 09 / 2013

- Computer hardware/software issue troubleshooting

- Computer OS security and virus removal
- Network troubleshooting
- Development and deployment of PHP pages to execute SQL commands on demand with user input.
- MSSQL database administration
- Domain controller management

BRIGHTNET, IT Technician + web services

08 / 2009 – 04 / 2013

- Computer Hardware/Software Issue Troubleshooting
- Computer OS Security and Virus Removal
- Designed advertising assets and business cards
- Residential/Small-Medium Business Network Implementation and Troubleshooting
- Support for Computer Issues, Email Issues, DSL Issues, and Cable Internet Issues
- Development and management of a multi-faceted CRM including ticketing, customer management, invoicing, customer device tracking, and more – as well as integration/migration of the SQL database from previous CRM and invoicing software
- Development of a website to host tools that the IT technicians use

EDUCATION

IVY TECH COMMUNITY COLLEGE

2011 – 2012

Study: Associate of Applied Science, Software Development

PROJECTS

Saltsha — Web Application

A web application for payment processing/merchant services built on PHP, MySQL, jQuery, and HTML5/CSS3.

<https://my.saltsha.com/>

ThymeShare - deprecated — Web Application

A web application built on Laravel, MySQL, jQuery, and HTML5/CSS3.

<https://thymeshare.net>

Vast — Web Application

A monetary/financial web application built on Laravel, MySQL, Vue.js, and HTML5/CSS3, Sass. It also utilizes the Plaid API for banking.

Still heavily in progress.

<https://usevast.com>

